## YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

# LODGE #73 - Monday, March 14th, 2022

# **HOME ASSOCIATION:**

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1906 hours. There were 32 members and guests in attendance.

### **Roll Call:**

Present: President Zech, VP Hettinger, Secretary Bushman, Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Albright, Guard McGee, Conductor Jeffery Foust, Past President Matt Emig, and Chaplin Dyke. Solicitor Paskey.

Absent: 2<sup>nd</sup> V.P. Knouse, Treasurer Puller, Trustee Press, Trustee Walsh,

#### **Minutes:**

The minutes from the February 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedinst 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Albright. All in favor.

## **Treasure's Report:**

The written Treasurer's Report dated Feburary12th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother McGee, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother McCune. All in favor.

**Correspondence:** None

## **Committee Reports**

Membership:

Sean Rosier - York City Police Dept - recommended by Brother Gracey and Brother Krout.

Motion to accept by Past President Emig, 2<sup>nd</sup> by VP Hettinger. All in favor.

Audits: Brother Albright, books are in order.

Sick: nothing

Investigating: nothing

*Range*: Brother Kirschman \$15,030 total, outstanding \$490 check in the mail. Target Stands are in progress and will rotate when finished. UPS is being worked on by Brother Albright and Brother Kirschman.

Oyster Feed: February 24<sup>th</sup> – financials are with Treasures Report – took at \$103 loss on the feed.

#### **Old Business:**

Future of meetings discussed – will Stay in person a VAA for the next 5 meetings – Will start with virtual in August.

# **New Business:**

Nothing

# **Good of the Order:**

President Zech discussed donation to "hunt of life" for ill children. Attorney Paskey warned of donations for non-member related issues. Alternative funding was discussed.

# Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1914 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Albright. All in favor.

## YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

# LODGE #73 - Monday, March 14th, 2022

## **LODGE ASSOCIATION:**

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1914 hours. There were 32 members and guest in attendance.

#### **Roll Call:**

Same as home

### **Minutes:**

The minutes from the February 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother McGee, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother McCune. All in favor.

## **Treasure's Report:**

The written Treasurer's Report dated March 12<sup>th</sup> 2021 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother Dyke, 2<sup>nd</sup> by VP Hettinger. All in favor. Conductor Foust will hold the \$100 for meetings from now on, to make change.

**Correspondence: Nothing** 

# **Committee Reports:**

Membership Report:

Gage Baumgardner – Northern York County Regional PD – recommended by William Nailor and Jonathan Bailey

William Banks III – York County Sheriffs Office – recommended by David Hull and Tafany Minquez.

Motion to approve by Brother Albright, 2<sup>nd</sup> by VP Hettinger. All in favor.

New members swearing in:

Chris Tenney – York County Regional Police Department sworn in by President Zech.

Jessica Culton – York County Regional Police Department sworn in by President Zech.

Corey Sheaffer – York County Regional Police Department sworn in by President Zech.

Labor Council:

Penn Township Police Association has joined the Labor Council. 21 Member Joining from Penn. Motion to accept by Brother Emig, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Auditing Committee:

Trustees advised the books are in order.

Sick: Kenny sent a card to Brother Goulder who was suffering from Covid.

**Solicitor:** Attorney Paskey advised Lodge 73 half cost for Conference is \$560, motion to pay Brother Albright, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Klinedenst. All in favor.

### **Old Business:**

Same as home.

### **New Business:**

Brother Goodman requested we allow York County Regional Police Assoc to use Lodge 73's Small Games of Chance and PLCB permits for a fundraiser (Cornhole Tournament). Motion to Co-sponsor the event with YCRPA, Brother McGee, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother Klinedenst. All in Favor.

## **Good of the Order:**

- NFOP Retired Officer Concealed Carry Legal Defense Plan new legal defense plan meant for retired officers who carry a firearm and find themselves in a use-of-deadly-force situation
- Lodge 73 merchandise on website, with a link
- NFOP Health Care Committee
- NFOP 'FOP Legal Defense Plan' www.foplegal.com
- Reminder Sheriff's Dept does free LEOSA certification

# **Adjournment:**

Motion to adjourn at 1940 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brother McCune. All in favor.